

# LPC Meeting



August 23, 2022

# Public Comment

---

[Sign Up Here: https://bit.ly/3igAR30](https://bit.ly/3igAR30)

- Members of the public may join the zoom meeting 15 minutes prior to the scheduled start to sign-up for public comment.
- Up to 10 minutes of public comment will be allowed per meeting with a limit of **one minute per speaker**.

# Agreements

---

- Stay engaged (Ask and respond to questions, etc.).
- Please keep your camera on (if possible). Your “in-real time” face and authentic presence are important to all of us.
- Extend respect to fellow members inside and outside the committee.
- Be mindful of being a dominant voice. We want to hear all voices.
- Share and make space for others to share questions and perspectives.
- One mic, one voice. Refrain from using the chat for side conversations.
- Speak only from the “I” perspective.

# Meeting Goals

---

- To continue to look at existing operational strategies and identify duplications and gaps

# Operational Strategies

---

## Today's Meeting (8/23)

- Continue eliminating, consolidating, and filling in any gaps
- Review the themes associated with your strategies you would like to move forward
- Prepare to collaborate with other committees on September 13

## Next Meeting (9/13)

- Collaborate among committees (topics to be determined with input from co-chairs)

**IMPORTANT DATES:** We will need to complete these objectives by 9/7 so we can start to collaborate across committees at the 9/13 LPC meeting

# Committee Member Contacts

---

**Academics & CTE:** [miguel.garcia@austinisd.org](mailto:miguel.garcia@austinisd.org) | Co-chairs: Cuitlahuac Guerra-Mojarro-[cguerramojarro@gmail.com](mailto:cguerramojarro@gmail.com), Valerie Turullois [austinista@gmail.com](mailto:austinista@gmail.com)

**Athletics:** [lola.shores@austinisd.org](mailto:lola.shores@austinisd.org) | Co-chairs: Barbara Spears-Corbett- [bscorbett@aol.com](mailto:bscorbett@aol.com), Eric Wright- [ewright@wrighttexas.com](mailto:ewright@wrighttexas.com)

**Visual & Performing Arts:** [april.glenn@austinisd.org](mailto:april.glenn@austinisd.org) | Co-chairs: Charles Mead- [Charlesmead70@gmail.com](mailto:Charlesmead70@gmail.com), Ruth Lim-  
[ruth.lim@austinisd.org](mailto:ruth.lim@austinisd.org)

**Facilities:** [melissa.laursen@austinisd.org](mailto:melissa.laursen@austinisd.org) | Co-chairs: Andrew Rottas- [andrew.rottas@gmail.com](mailto:andrew.rottas@gmail.com), April Clark- [april@clarkrichardson.com](mailto:april@clarkrichardson.com)

**Safety, Security & Resiliency:** [richard.hamett@austinisd.org](mailto:richard.hamett@austinisd.org) | Co-chair: Tina Cruz-Schindler- [tina.schindler@austinisd.org](mailto:tina.schindler@austinisd.org)

**Transportation, Food Service & Maintenance:** [kris.hafezizadeh@austinisd.org](mailto:kris.hafezizadeh@austinisd.org); [christine.steenport@austinisd.org](mailto:christine.steenport@austinisd.org);  
[louis.zachary@austinisd.org](mailto:louis.zachary@austinisd.org) | Co-chair: Anastasia Teague- [anastasia.teague@gmail.com](mailto:anastasia.teague@gmail.com)

**Technology:** [james.cook@austinisd.org](mailto:james.cook@austinisd.org) | Co-chairs: Nevin Hall- [nevinhall@gmail.com](mailto:nevinhall@gmail.com)

Community members should route questions and comments through  
[Let's Talk](#) or by text (512) 856-6123

Austin ISD *Plans*  
**Long-range**  
● ● ● **Planning**

